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TO: Secretary of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission

FROM: Hester A. Davis
State Archeologist -

DATE: Fuebruary 26, 1980

RE: Disposal of high-level radioactive wastes in geologic repositories;
proposed licensing procedures

I am interested in the proposed licensing procedures, especially
regarding how the cultural resource review irocess will be initiated.
Although it is not explicitly stated in the proposed rules, 1 assume
that a review by the State Historic Preservation Officer will be required
in the early stages of site c'~racterj: tion, prior to earth disturbing
activities. I think that som iter ~..¢ concerning the timing of State
Historic Preservation Officer . .iew should be made in the final procedures
for radioactive waste disposal. '

HAD/lcm
cc: State Historic Preservation Officer
Thomas King
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